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From: McWade, Tammy

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: Big Bend Station Temporary Request to Transload Limestone
Date: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 11:23:20 AM

Attachments: RAV264 Temp Request to Transload Limestone (sianed).pdf

RAV264 Temp Request to Transload Limestone.pdf

Hi Lynn,

Can you assign a AC permit number for the above request for an exemption for TECO, Big Bend
Station (0570039).

Thank you,

Tammy

Fammy J. MclWade

Engineer Specialist 1V

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Phone: 850/717-9086

GIC: 59586

From: Read, David

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2015 12:12 PM

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: FW: Big Bend Station Temporary Request to Transload Limestone

From: McComber, Yasmin [mailto:lYMcComber@tecoenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 2:03 PM

To: Read, David
Cc: McWade, Tammy
Subject: Big Bend Station Temporary Request to Transload Limestone

Please contact me immediately at (813) 228-4232, if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

(Rob) Robert Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
EHS Air Programs

Tampa Electric Company

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B4D71BAC400E45B9AFBBF18A116D225F-MCWADE_T

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:IYMcComber@tecoenergy.com



February 9, 2015

David L. Read, P.E.

Permitting Section Administrator E-Mail Notification

Florida Department of Environmental Protection David.Read@dep.state.fl.us
Division of Air Resource Management

Office of Air Permitting and Compliance

2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 5505

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: Tampa Electric Company - Big Bend Station
Temporary Request to Transload Limestone
Title V Permit Number 0570039-067-AV
Facility 1D No. 0570039
E.U. ID No. -010, -047

Dear Mr. Read:

Tampa Electric Company (TEC) is a requesting a permitting exemption to unload limestone
using different modes of transportation. Big Bend has experienced considerable variability in
limestone quality, which appears to be impacting operations. Therefore, TEC is evaluating other
sources of limestone to test in the flue gas desulfurization (FGD) process. One potential option is
a source of limestone produced by Atlantic Minerals Limited (AML) from the Lower Cove in
Canada. Due to the source location, this limestone will be transported by vessel from a port in
Newfoundland, Canada.

Another potential source of limestone is produced by Lhoist in Ocala, Florida. This source be
transported by either truck or railcar depending on the quantity purchased. If transported by
truck, the limestone will be unloaded using the existing truck unloading area. This activity is
currently authorized in the current Title V permit. If transported by rail, the limestone will be
conveyed from the existing rail house unloading area and conveyed to the solid fuel yard area.
Since the mode of transportation depends on the source location and quantity purchased,
flexibility in the transportation mode is needed to evaluate new sources of limestone at Big Bend
Station. Approximately, 105,000 tons of limestone will be unloaded by rail and/or vessel and
tested at Big Bend Station.
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David L. Read, P.E.
February 9, 2015
Page 2 of 5

Proposed Limestone Handling Activity

Vessel Material Handling

TEC proposes to utilize the existing solids fuel yard handling system to temporarily unload
limestone from the vessels and store in the south or north fuel areas’. The PECO clam shell will
be unload each vessel at TEC’s dock area to existing conveyor CB-D1 (FH-001). The material
will be transferred to the radially stack through existing conveyors D1, E1 and F1. The existing
south stacker/reclaimer system will radially stack the limestone in a designated area in the south
or north fuel yard. Heavy equipment such as track hoe loader will load each truck, which will
haul the limestone to the existing unloading area located on the east side of the facility (FH-027,
FH-072, FH-073, FH-064). Table 1 shows the existing equipment and transfer points that will be
utilized during this activity.

Railcar Material Handling

TEC also proposes to utilize the existing solids fuel yard and the railcar unloading and conveying
system to unload limestone by rail. As each railcar passes through the railcar unloading building,
the limestone will be dropped through a stationary safety screen and into collecting hoppers. The
limestone will be discharged from each collecting hopper through a series of slide gates to
control the amount of limestone dropped onto the variable speed belt conveyor. A system of
conveyors C10 to C-16 (RC-1 to RC-8) will be used convey limestone from the railcar unloading
building to the conveyor F1 in the solid fuel yard (RC-9). Similar to the vessel material handling,
the existing south stacker/reclaimer system will radially stack the limestone in a designated area
in the south or north fuel yard. Heavy equipment such as track hoe loader will load each truck,
which will haul the limestone to the existing unloading area located on the east side of the
facility (FH-027, FH-072, FH-073, FH-064). Table 2 shows the existing equipment and transfer
points that will be utilized during this activity. Process flow diagrams illustrate the existing
transfer points (see Attachment A).

Proposed Engineering Controls

No new equipment will be required to transload the limestone by vessel and/or rail. The existing
engineering controls and best management practices in the solid fuel yard handling system and
the railcar unloading and conveying system will be used to minimize fugitive dust emissions.
The existing covered conveyors, totally enclosed transfers points and water sprays/chemical
surfactants will be used to minimize fugitive emissions from truck traffic, transfer points and
storage piles. Table 3 shows a summary engineering controls and best management practices.

! The calculations are based on the south fuel yard. These calculations are also valid for the north fuel yard area. This request
includes unloading and storage of limestone in either the south or north fuel yard areas.







David L. Read, P.E.
February 9, 2015
Page 3 0of 5

Table 1. Proposed Limestone Handling Transfer Points by Vessel.

E.U. ID No. -010: Solid Fuel Yard Unloading and Handling Operations

D | Brief Description | Pollutant | Engineering Controls
Barge Unloading Operations
FH-001 | Barge Clamshell to Conveyor D1 | Fugitive VE | BMP - FW.4,FW.5
Coal Conveying Operations
FH-006 | Conveyor D1 to Conveyor E1 Conveyer D1 not covered;
Conveyor E1 Covered; Transfer
Point
Totally Enclosed
FH-007 | Conveyor E1 to Conveyor F1 Conveyor F1 not covered; Conveyor
E1 Covered; Transfer Point
Totally Enclosed
FH-022 | Conveyor F1 to South Stacker Fugitive VE Transfer Point
Conveyor (G1) Enclosed
FH-023 | South Stacker Conveyor (G1) to Fugitive VE BMP - FW.4,FW.5
South/Center Storage Pile
Coal Equipment & Storage
FH-027 | South Storage Pile BMP - FW.4,FW.5
FH-064 | Dozer Reclaim from Storage Pile to BMP - FW.4,FW.5
Loadout Fugitive VE
FH-072 | Trucks, Full BMP - FW.4,FW.5
FH-073 | Trucks, Empty BMP - FW.4,FW.5








David L. Read, P.E.

February 9,

Page 4 of 5

2015

Table 2. Proposed Limestone Handling Transfer Points by Rail.

E.U. ID No. -047: Railcar Unloading and Conveying System

ID Brief Description Pollutant Engineering Controls
RC-1 | Train Car Drop Unloading Enclosed Building
Covered Conveyor; Transfer Point
RC-2 | Transfer from BF-1 to Conveyor C-10 Totally Enclosed
Covered Conveyor; Transfer Point
RC-3 | Conveyor C-10 to Conveyor C-11 Totally Enclosed
Covered Conveyor; Transfer Point
RC-4 | Conveyor C-11 to Conveyor C-12 Totally Enclosed
Covered Conveyor; Transfer Point
RC-5 | Conveyor C-12 to Conveyor C-13 Totally Enclosed
Covered Conveyor; Transfer Point
RC-6 | Conveyor C-13 to Conveyor C-14 Totally Enclosed
Covered Conveyor; Transfer Point
RC-7 | Conveyor C-14 to Conveyor C-15 Totally Enclosed
Covered Conveyor; Transfer Point
RC-8 | Conveyor C-15 to Conveyor C-16 Totally Enclosed
Conveyor F1 open, Transfer Point
RC-9 | Conveyor C-16 Drop to Conveyor F1 Totally Enclosed
E.U. ID No. -010: Solid Fuel Yard Unloading and Handling Operations
Coal Equipment & Storage
FH-022 | Conveyor F1 to South Stacker Fugitive VE Enclosed Transfer Point
Conveyor (G1) Enclosed
FH-023 | South Stacker Conveyor (G1) to o BMP - FW.4,FW.5
South/Center StorageyPiI((e : Fugitive VE
FH-027 | South Storage Pile BMP - FW.4,FW.5
FH-064 Dozer Reclaim from Storage Pile to BMP - FW.4,FW.5
Loadout Fugitive VE
FH-072 | Trucks, Full BMP - FW.4,FW.5
FH-073 | Trucks, Empty BMP - FW.4,FW.5
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Proposed Emissions Rates

TEC performed a series of emission calculations to estimate PM and PM;o emissions from the
temporary activity. AP-42 procedure, Chapter 13.2.4 - Aggregate Handling and Storage Piles,
was used to estimate the limestone fugitive emissions. AP-42 procedures, Chapter 13.2.1 Paved
Roads and Chapter 13.2.2 Unpaved Road, were used to estimate emissions from vehicle traffic.
These calculations assumed a 90% control efficiency to reduce fugitive emissions from vehicle
traffic. Details of the emission calculations are shown in Attachment B.

Table 3 shows the estimated PM emissions from the proposed activity. The calculation shows
the total limestone fugitive emissions from PM and PMyq are below 5 tons per year.

Table 3. Summary of Combined PM Emissions by Vessel and Rail.

PM Emissions PMi, Emissions
Description (tons/year) (tons/year)
Transfer Points 3.0 14
Storage Pile (Wind Erosion) 0.086 0.043
Storage Pile Management (Dozer Operations) 0.15 0.032
Truck Traffic 1.1 0.24
Totals 4.4 1.7

As stated earlier, TEC is evaluating new sources of limestone in the FGD systems. TEC will
continue to test other new sources of limestone as necessary. TEC is requesting a permitting
exemption to transload new sources of limestone by rail and/or sea vessel. This operation is
planned to commence in late February 2015 and potentially lasting throughout the year. If a
permanent transportation mode is identified, TEC will address this activity in a future permitting
application. Please contact me at (813) 228-4232, if you have any questions regarding this
request.

Sincerely,
Robert A. Velasco

2015.02.09
W%V 13:58:35-05'00'

Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
Air Programs

Environmental, Health & Safety
Tampa Electric Company

EHS/iym/ RAV264 Temp Request to Transload Limestone

Cc: Tammy McWade DEP







						2015-02-09T13:58:35-0500


			Robert A. Velasco
















Tampa Electric Company - Big Bend Station
Temporary Request to Transload Limestone
Title V Permit Number 0570039-067-AV
Facility ID No. 0570039

Professional Engineer Certification

1. Professional Engineer Name: Robert A. Velasco, P.E.
Registration Number: 57190

2. Professional Engineer Address...
Organization/Firm: Tampa Electric Company
Street Address: P.O. Box 111

City: Tampa State: FL Zip Code: 33601
3. Professional Engineer Telephone Numbers...
Telephone: (813) 228 - 4232 Fax: (813) 228 - 1308

4. Professional Engineer E-mail Address: ravelasco@tecoenergy.com

5. Professional Engineer Statement:

(1) Engineering information included herein is believed to be correct to the best of the Engineer's
knowledge;

(2) Engineering information is based on acceptable engineering techniques and professional
standards;

(3) Engineering opinions and information included herein provides reasonable assurance of
meeting the requirements of Rule 62-4 F.A.C;

(4) Engineer is not responsible for subsequent deviations made by others without the written
consent of the Engineer; and

(5) This certification does not imply any guarantee or warranty.








Attachment A

Limestone Handling Process Flow Diagrams
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Attachment B

Limestone Handling Emission Calculations







Tampa Electric Company
Big Bend Station - PTE Calculations
Limestone Handling PM/PM,, Emission Estimates

Emission Source Emission Source PM = PMyq
(tpy) (tpy)
Transfer Points AP-42 (Table 13.2.4; 1/95) 3.0 1.4
Storage Pile Wind Erosion  AP-42 (Table 13.2.5; 1/95) 0.086 0.043
Loader Operations AP-42 (Table 13.2.2; 9/98) 0.15 0.032
Truck Traffic AP-42 (Table 13.2.2; 9/98) 1.1 0.24
Totals 4.4 1.7

* The emission increases represented in this table are from the increased use of the
fuel yard/railcar conveyors to transfer and store limestone. The limestone will be
unloaded from the barge/railcar and conveyed to the storage pile by the existing fuel
yard/rail car conveyors. Once the limestone is in the storage pile, it will then be loaded
into trucks and transported to the limestone unloading area. Once the limestone
arrives by truck to the unloading area, the limestone handling process will resume as
currently permitted.







Emission Estimation Algorithm

E=kx0.0032x [ (U/ 5)*/M/2)"]x TR x [(1 - (CE/100)] x (1 ton / 2,000 Ib)

E = PM/PM,, emission rate; tons per year (tpy)
k = particle size multiplier; dimensionless

U = mean wind speed, miles per hour (mph)

M = moisture content; weight percent (%)

TR = transfer rate; tons per year (tpy)

CE = control efficiency; percent (%)

Source: Section 13.2.4.3, Eqgn. (1), AP-42, November 2006.

Estimation Variable Constants
k (PM) 0.74
k (PMyo) 0.35
U 10.00 mph
M 1.00 %
TR (Limestone Handling) 105,000 tpy
Transfer Point Emission Control Annual PTE
Point ID Efficiency  Throughput PM PMyo
(%) (tpy) (tpy) (tpy)
Barge Clamshell to Conveyor D1¥ FH-001 25 105,000 0.606 0.287
Self-Unloading Barge to Conveyor D1 FH-005 100 105,000 0.000 0.000
Conveyor D1 to Conveyor E1 FH-006 100 105,000 0.000 0.000
Conveyor E1 to Conveyor F1 FH-007 100 105,000 0.000 0.000
Conveyor F1 to South Stacker Conveyor (G1) FH-022 0 105,000 0.808 0.382
Conveyor G1 to South Storage Pile FH-023 0 105,000 0.808 0.382
Train Car Drop Unloading to Belt Feeder BF-1 RC-1 100 105,000 0.000 0.000
Transfer from BF-1 to Conveyor C-10 RC-2 100 105,000 0.000 0.000
Conveyor C-10 to Conveyor C-11 RC-3 100 105,000 0.000 0.000
Conveyor C-11 to Conveyor C-12 RC-4 100 105,000 0.000 0.000
Conveyor C-12 to Conveyor C-13 RC-5 100 105,000 0.000 0.000
Conveyor C-13 to Conveyor C-14 RC-6 100 105,000 0.000 0.000
Conveyor C-14 to Conveyor C-15 RC-7 100 105,000 0.000 0.000
Conveyor C-15 to Conveyor C-16 RC-8 100 105,000 0.000 0.000
Conveyor C-16 Drop to Conveyor F1* RC-9 0 105,000 0.808 0.382
l Totals 3.029 1.433 |

* The existing fuel yard/railcar conveyors will be used to transfer the limestone from the barge to the South Storage pile where it will be loaded into

trucks and transported to the existing limestone unlaoding area.
¥ Control efficieny of 25% used for hopper with four sides.

* The transfer points following RC-9 will continue with FH-022 to FH-023. The emissions were calculated once to avoid double counting.







Emission Estimation Algorithm

E =k x (Summation of P;, fori=1to N) x Sx [(1- (CE/100)] x (1 ton /907,184.7 gram)
P =[58 x (u* - u*)?] + [25 x (u* - u®)]

E = PM/PM, emission rate; tons per year (tpy)
k = particle size multiplier; dimensionless

P = erosion potential, grams per square meter (g/m 2)

N = number of disturbances per year

S = exposed surface area, square meters (m?)

CE = control efficiency; percent

u* = friction velocity, meters per second (m/s)

u* = threshold friction velocity, meters per second (m/s)

Source: Section 13.2.5.3, Eqgn. (3), AP-42, November 2006.

Estimation Variable Constants
k (PM) 1.00
k (PMyp) 0.50
ug 1.12 m/s
CE 90.0 %
Storage Pile Emission Met. Friction Erosion Affected PTE
Point ID Period Velocity- u* Potential - P Area - S PM PMio
(m/s) (gim?) (m?) (ton/yr) (ton/yr)
South Storage Pile (Limestone Storage) FH-027 14 1.30 6.38 0.0 0.00000 0.00000
30 1.13 0.26 0.0 0.00000 0.00000
37 1.33 7.81 0.0 0.00000 0.00000
65 1.48 16.52 0.0 0.00000 0.00000
65 1.80 43.82 17,800.0 0.08598 0.04299
77 1.30 6.38 0.0 0.00000 0.00000
90 1.33 7.81 0.0 0.00000 0.00000
Totals 0.086 0.043 |

* Surface area of pile calculated based on a crushed limestone density of 90 Ib/ft3. The total limestone storage was assumed to be stored during the

worst case time of the year when the erosion potential was the greatest. This is representative of a worst case scenario.







Emission Estimation Algorithm

E=kx (s/12)%x (W/3)° x [(365-P)/365] VMT x [(1 - (CE / 100)] X (1 ton / 2,000 Ib)

E = PM/PM,, emission rate; tons per year (tpy)
k = empirical constant; dimensionless

s = surface material silt content; percent (%)

a = empirical constant; dimensionless

W = mean vehicle weight; tons

b = empirical constant; dimensionless

P = days of rain >0.01 in. during year

VMT = vehicle miles traveled; miles/year (mi/yr)
CE = control efficiency; percent

Source: Section 13.2.2.2, Eqn. (1a), AP-42, November 2006.

Estimation Variable Constants
k (PM) 4.9
k (PMyp) 15
s 16 %
a (PM) 0.7
a (PMyp) 0.9
W 48.0 tons
b (PM) 0.45
b (PMyg) 0.45
P 107.0
CE 90.0 %
Emission PTE
Point ID VMT PM PMyq
(milyr) (ton/yr) (ton/yr)
Loader Reclaim from Storage Pile to Loadout FH-064 1,050 0.15 0.03
| Totals 0.155 0.032 |

*Assumed the loader could move 5 tons per move and the greatest travel length for shaping the pile would be 0.05

miles. This represents worst case scenario.







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

M = surface material moisture content; weight percent (%)
¢ = empirical constant; dimensionless

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

k (PM) 10.0
k (PMyp) 2.6
s 16 %
a (PM) 0.8
a (PMyp) 0.8
W (full) 45.0 tons
W (empty) 20.0 tons
b (PM) 0.5
b (PMyg) 0.4
P 107.0
CE 90.0 %
Emission PYE
Point ID VMT PM PMyq
(milyr) (ton/yr) (ton/yr)
Truck Traffic (Limestone), Full FH-072 2,520 0.69 0.14
Truck Traffic (Limestone), Empty FH-073 2,520 0.46 0.10
Totals 1.147 0.235 |

* From the South Storage pile to the limestone unloading area is approximately 0.6 miles.
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Phone: (813) 228-4232
Cell: (813) 417-9524
Fax: (813) 228-1308

Email: RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to

anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against
viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.
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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

Cc: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0570039-077-AC, BIG BEND STATION
Date: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 3:28:46 PM

From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 3:28 PM

To: ravelasco@tecoenergy.com

Cc: McWade, Tammy; EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD; EPOST_AIR_EPC@epchc.org; Scearce, Lynn;
EPOST_AIR_SWD (Shared Mailbox)

Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0570039-077-AC, BIG BEND STATION

Dear Applicant:
Our office has received the air pollution permit application that you submitted for the project described below:

Facility Owner/Company Name: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY (TEC)

Site Name: BIG BEND STATION

Project Name: AB359: EXEMPTION

Project Description: Exemption to unload limestone using different modes of transportation.
Application Project No: 0570039-077-AC

Application Received Date: 02/09/2015

Permit Application Processor: Tammy Mcwade

Permit Application Processor Phone: 850-717-9086

Permit Application Processor Email: tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us

We will review the application in a timely manner and contact you soon if any additional information is needed in
order to process it. To avoid formal written requests for additional information, we encourage our permit
processors to contact you directly by e-mail or by phone to resolve any questions or provide missing information.
Our goal is to reduce the overall time required to process your application. We appreciate your efforts to help us
meet this goal by ensuring that your response to any of our questions is timely, thorough and complete. If no
additional information is required from you to process the application, we will be sending you a draft of the permit
for your review and comment.

If you did not include a full payment for this application's fees and would like to make an online payment for the
outstanding balance, please visit the DEP Business Portal - https://www.fldepportal.com - and complete the online
payment process for a submitted application. Please note that the following fee types may not be completed
through this process:

* Payments for annual fees

* Payments for non-Title VV Air General Permits

* Payments processed by a local delegated program
* Partial payments for application balances

If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permit Application Processor
listed above by phone or e-mail. You may also schedule a meeting or teleconference with the Permit Application
Processor at any time during the application review process.

Best Regards,

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
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Division of Air Resource Management
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tel. 850-717-9000

Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.

ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S):

ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:- SWHI; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL






From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD

To: ravelasco@tecoenergy.com

Cc: McWade, Tammy; EPOST_AIR_TAL OLD; EPOST AIR_EPC@epchc.org; Scearce, Lynn; EPOST_AIR_SWD
(Shared Mailbox)

Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0570039-077-AC, BIG BEND STATION

Date: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 3:28:01 PM

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
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